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Dear William  
 
Thank you for your letter of 12 October regarding the petition you have 
received in relation to charging for parking and the relationship to high streets.  
 
Each local authority is responsible for setting parking charges in its own car 
parks and the Welsh Government does not have powers to intervene or 
challenge those decisions.   In June, I published research that I commissioned 
to examine the relationship between car parking charges and town centre 
footfall in Wales. The research can be accessed through the following link: 
http://gov.wales/docs/caecd/research/2015/150610-assessing-impact-car-
parking-charges-town-centre-footfall-en.pdf 
 
I recognise that there is a range of views about the relationship between car 
parking provisions and high street activity.   I believe that local authorities are 
best placed to determine the charges to be levied in their own car parks as 
part of their overall car parking strategy.  When setting this strategy, I believe it 
is important that local authorities should consult widely and fully with local 
people and businesses. 
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